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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, 23 December 2020 4:34 PM
To: yongkhim@spgroup.com.sg
Subject: Your Ref: DJA/W9-10089 // LKK Ref: CS/ASM19013040/sd3e2

Your Ref: DJA/W9-10089                                                                               Without Prejudice 
LKK Ref: CS/ASM19013040/sd3e2 
 
Dear Sirs/Mdm, 
 
Description: To repair damage OGB at Benoi Road L/P No. 19 
Date Damage was Discovered: 18.05.2019 
Damage Caused by vehicle no. SBR8893T 
 
We refer to the above matter and your invoice no. 2000007135. We write to inform you that we are the loss 
adjuster appointed by AXA to handle this matter. 
 
We would like to request the following supporting documents for our necessary action: - 
 

 Coloured photographs of damage OGB. 
 Coloured photographs of after repair OGB. 
 Quotation (if any). 
 Damage report/Police report(if any). 

 
Appreciate an early reply. 
 
"Best Wishes for Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2021" 
 
 

 
Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741 4108 

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 

S(408933) 

 

 
 


